TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 03/25/2024

COUNCIL POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT ITEM NO: 2
DATE: March 20, 2025
TO: Council Policy Committee
FROM: Chris Constantin, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Confirm 2025 Work Plan Items for the Council Policy Committee

RECOMMENDATION:

Confirm work plan items for the Council Policy Committee.

DISCUSSION:

On January 29, 2025, the Council Policy Committee discussed the proposed 2025 Work Plan.
The Committee provided input on the proposed Work Plan and requested various items be
added and deleted. The Work Plan was revised based on the discussion and presented to the
Committee on February 25, 2025.

On February 25, 2025, the Committee proposed an additional modification to the Work Plan to
incorporate a review of the Social Media Policy. The Committee also provided guidance on the
prioritization of the items. The updated Work Plan is provided as Attachment 1. However, the
Committee reserves the right to suggest modifications as needed.

COORDINATION:

The preparation of this report was coordinated with the Town Manager’s Office and the Town

Attorney.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no associated fiscal impact.

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT:

This is not a project defined under CEQA, and no further action is required.

PREPARED BY: Wendy Wood
Town Clerk

Reviewed by: Town Manager and Town Attorney
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SUBJECT: 2025 Work Plan Items
DATE: March 25, 2025

Attachment:
1. Revised 2025 Work Plan



